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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

eee——— e = ]
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 May, 2018 9:31 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM18D01763C02 / TP VEHICLE GBB7191B / DATE OF ACCIDENT:
3.4.18
Attachments: repair estimate.pdf
Importance: High

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 9:29 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM18D01763C02 / TP VEHICLE GBB7191B / DATE OF ACCIDENT: 3.4.18
Importance: High

Dear Sir,
We refer to above TP survey.

Damage inspection report does not state repair estimate was provided, and we provide the TP repair estimate for
your completion of the report.

Kindly assist to expedite.
Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sq.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sqg cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :



This message is confidential, its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
'for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



HJL AUTO APPRAISER SERVICES

Business Registration No. 53065865L
Postal Address: 120 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 #04-1833 Singapore 560120
Tel / Fax: 6618 2621 Handphone: 9855 0756
Email Address: hjlautoappraiser@hotmail.com

D.K BROTHERS PTE LTD Invoice No 3 T1804047
Clo BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 Our Reference : TP/KM/T1804047/GBB7191B
#01-440 Date : 12 April 2018
SINGAPORE 408701
QTY| UNIT PRICE (S$) |AMOUNT (S§)
Vehicle Registration No : GBB7191B
Policy Number I N.A
Claim Number . Not Advised
Inspection Fee (including transportation, photographs & miscellaneous) 824.00
Photographs 74
824.00
Dollars : Eight Hundred And Twenty Four Only.

for HJL AUTO AP ISER SERVICES



HJL AUTO APPRAISER SERVICES

Business Registration No. 530658651
Postal Address: 120 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 #04-1833 Singapore 560120
Tel/ Fax: 8618 2621 Handphone: 9855 0756
Email Address: hjlautoappraiser@hotmail.com

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT

D. K. BROTHERS PTE LTD Our Reference : TP/KM/T1804047/GBB71918
C/o BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 Date - 12 April 2018

#01-440

SINGAPORE 408701

REFERENCE PARTICULARS

Vehicle No. : GBB7191B Policy No. : N.A
Type of Claim : Third Party Claim No. : Not Advised
Date of Accident : 03-04-2018 Sum Insured 5 N.A
Date of Assignment : 05-04-2018 Excess : N.A
Date of Inspection : 05-04-2018 Assigned By z Owner
Date of Re-Inspection : 13-04-2018
Name of Workshop : KAIMOTOR TRADING

Cc F DAMA VEHICLE
Registration No. : GBB7191B Engine No. : Concealed
Make / Model : Citroen Berlingo Chassis No. : VF77BO9HTCOJ169345
Year of Registration 1 2009 Engine Capacity : 1560
Colour : Blue Odometer Reading : 231633
CONDITION OF TYRES

Make Size Thread Balance

Front Nearside ¢ Michelin 195/65R15 4mm
Front Offside : Michelin 195/65R15 4mm
Rear Nearside : Bridgestone 195/65R15 3mm
Rear Offside : Bridgestone 195/65R15 3mm
PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (STATIC CHECK ONLY)
General Condition : Good Footbrake : Serviceable
Paintwork : Good Handbrake : Serviceable
Modification to Engine : No Steering ; Serviceable
POIN IMP. ~ The vehicle sustained damages at the rear portion

For details, refer to schedule and photographs attached.

= am a )

R KS
Under normal circumstances, the estimated repair working day(s) required is Nine ( 9 ) days.

Please note that the survey was conducted strictly on a Without Prejudice Basis and we Have Not
authorise the repairs.




HJL AUTO APPRAISER SERVICES

Business Registration No. 530658651
Postal Address: 120 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 #04-1833 Singapore 560120
Tel / Fax: 8618 2621 Handphone: 9855 0756
Email Address: hjlautoappraiser@hotmail.com

Our Reference No. : TP/IKM/T1804047/GBB7191B
Vehicle No. . GBB7191B
GENERAL REMARKS

The survey was conducted at Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1, #01-440, Singapore 408701.

We have thoroughly inspected the damaged vehicle and examined each and every part(s) listed in the
repairer's estimate against the damages found on the vehicle. We have list the breakdown, findings and our
recommendation as per schedule attached.

Generally, the vehicle sustained impact at the rear portion and the damages appeared to be consistent as per
the accident report form. Please see the attached schedule and photographs for details.

/ om
The repairer has submitted a repair estimate of $$15,897.20. Our assessment for a reasonable repair cost is
at $812,179.00.

However, taking into consideration the availability of OEM and/or second hand parts and to economise repairs,
we would recommend the repairs to be carried out on a Lump Sum Basis.

Conclusion
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a Lump Sum Basis of $$10,350.00 Nett (subject to GST
if applicable).

We hereby revert the matter to you for your decision.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Yours faithfully,

Danny Ho - MSAE, MSAAA, AMIMI




HJL AUTO APPRAISER SERVICES

Business Registration No. 530658651
Postal Address: 120 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 #04-1833 Singapore 560120
Handphone: 9855 0756
Email Address: hjlautoappraiser@hotmail.com

Tel / Fax: 6618 2621

Our Reference : TP/KM/T1804047/GBB7191B Policy Number :N.A,
Vehicle No : GBB7191B Claim Number : Not Advised
REPAIRER'S ADJUSTED
COMMENTS / ESTIMATE AMOUNT
QTY DESCRIPTIONS CONDITIONS (S9%) (S$)
Pa gg_fglacemont - List Item(s)
01pc  Rear body panel LH To repair /L’ 1,150.00 0.00 M
01pc Back door LH Dented/Buckled GJL @ 1.350.00 1,350.00
01pc Back door 'CITROEN' emblem LH Necessary e 75.00 75.00 «
02 pcs Back door hinge LH Twisted/Bent Tw; 20200 202.00 =
01pc Back door inner center lock LH Seized/Twisted Tw!  350.00 350.00 —
01pe  Back door inner lower lock LH Cracked I 25000 25000 7
02pcs Rear number plate lamp Cracked f A 156.00 156.00 —
01pc  Back door RH Dented/Buckled R.a5® 135000 135000 «—
01pc  Back door "Berlingo' emblem RH Necessary A 7500 75.00"
02 pcs Back door hinge RH Twisted/Bent Lef  202.00 202.00
01pc  Back door inner side weatherstrip RH Deformed 741 108.00 108.00 =
01pc Back door surround beading RH Deformed 7.+ 250.00 250.00 <
01pc  Back door inner lower lock RH Seized/Twisted J~  250.00 250.00
01pc  Back door weatherstrip Deformed 7s. A 358.00 358.00 _—
01pc Rear bumper Torn/Deformed ?¢%{  800.00 800.00—
01pc  Rear bumper center pad Torn/Deformed DS 450.00 450,00
02 pcs Rear bumper side bracket Cracked/Warped (A 106.00 106.00 -~
02pcs Rear bumper retainer Bent/Warped 1/ 13000 130.00~
01pc Rear bumper reinforcement Bent/Twisted ?:J 37500 375.00 —
01pc Rear end panel Dented/Buckled Bo )  810.00 810.00 —
01pc Rear end panel garnish Cracked C™  280.00 280.00 —
01pc  Rear floor carpet Tom ~H 54900 549.00 X
01pc  Rear fioor panel To repair A 1698.00 0.00 X
01pc Spare tyre bracket Scraped/Twisted . 262.00 262.00 X
01pc  Rear exhaust tailpipe Bent/Twisted 7L 723.00 723.00 X
01pc Rear exhaust heat shield Dented/Deformed S/  119.00 119.00
" 12,428.00 9.580.00
Less 10% 1,242.80 958.00
List Total 11,185.20 8,622.00
Special Nett item(s)
01pc  Back door 'C&C' plate LH Necessary AC 4500 30.00
01pc Back door '4 pax' label LH Necessary MUA 25.00 15.00 /0
01set Back door inner trim board clip LH Necessary A4 3800 28.00 X
01 pc  Rear number plate Bent/Dented KA 45.00 35.00 _—
01pc Back door glass sealant LH Necessary A 60.00 40.00 .~
01pc  Back door '70km/h’ label RH Necessary AN 25.00 15.00 /O
01set Back door inner trim board clip RH Necessary Vil }-\ 38.00 28.00 ;1\
Balance C/f 11,461.20 8,813.00

The revised estimate has been adjusted from a visual inspection. Any discrepancies or unseen damage(s)

from the date hereof Otherwise the adjusted amount should be deemed as valid

should be notified to the company within 7 days



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

Our Reference : TP/IKM/T1804047/GBB7191B Policy Number : N.A.
Vehicle No :GBB7191B Claim Number : Not Advised

REPAIRER'S ADJUSTED

COMMENTS / ESTIMATE AMOUNT
QTY DESCRIPTIONS CONDITIONS (S%) (S$)
Balance B/ 11,461.20 8,813.00
01pc  Back door glass sealant RH Necessary LA 60.00 40.00_~
01set Rear bumper clip Necessary 38.00 28.00 -~
01set Reverse sensor Malfunctioned < 350.00 250.00 2.7 )
01set Rear exhaust mounting Deformed/Necessary Agpy__38.00 28.00
Parts Total 11,947.20  9,159.00 -'3’5' b
Labour and Miscellaneous
To check wiring for proper function. 60.00 3000 —
To remove & refit LH back door glass to 120.00 80.00 6 0
facilitate repairs.
To remove & refit RH back door glass to 120.00 80.00 6 J
facilitate repairs.
To transfer LH & RH back door components 150.00 120.00 /0 J
from old to new
To remove & replace reverse sensor. 100.00 50.00 -~
To remove & replace rear exhaust tailpipe. 100.00 60.00 L.~
To remove, refit & replace rear floor carpet, 150.00 100.00 S’t)
trimmings, etc to facilitate repairs.
Cavity preservation on all affected areas. 150.00 100.00 v~
To replace, repair, straighten & re-align all 1,500.00 1,200.00 /¢ V)
damaged parts.
To spray paint on all affected areas. 1,500.00 1,200.00 ‘i 0 ()
Grand Total 15,897.20  12,179.00 ﬁl 3
Special Remarks

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a Lump Sum Basis of $$10,350.00, corresponding to
labour charges, spray painting and replacement of parts.

The revised estimate has been adjusted from a visual inspection. Any discrepancies or unseen damage(s) should be notfied to the company within 7 days
from the date hereof. Otherwise the adjusted amount should be deemed as valid
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref :  CS/CTI18006448/Utbe2-1
et neaporearas o oo ||[[HIIHITN
Code: CTI
1t Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SJZ 3434G Veh. Inspected GBB 7191B
Policy No. DMPCSN3002381801 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D01763C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CHONG BOON SEN Assign Date 28/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CITROEN BERLINGO (M) c.c 1560
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. VF77BOHTC9J169345 Colour GREY
Odometer 231634 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 MICHELIN 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/04/2018 Inspection Date 09/04/2018
Survey held at BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-440
Repairer KAl MOTOR TRADING
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days




Huez Yon (LKK Report)

From: Huey Yon (LKK Report) <report@LKKAuto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 June, 2018 3:53 PM

To: 'joyce.foo@qbe.com'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); 'syaheeda.othman@qbe.com’

Subject: SUBMISSION OF ADJUSTER'S REPORT / Your Ref: VC011416

Attachments: AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM.pdf; DISCHARGE VOUCHER pdf; EMAIL.pdf; GIA

SEARCH.pdf; LETTER TO Ol pdf; LKKAdjustmentla.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf;
LKKInvoicel.pdf; LKKphoto.pdf; LKKphoto-1.pdf; LOD.pdf; RENTAL RECEIPT.pdf;
WORKSHOP INVOICE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled.

Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon| Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@Ilkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBB 7191B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worlcshopaé) ($j)
|REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BODY PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,150.00 -
LABOUR
1|BACK DOOR LH BADLY DENTED 1,350.00 1,350.00
1|BACK DOOR 'CITROEN' EMBLEM LH NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|BACK DOOR HINGE LH TWISTED 202.00 202.00
1|BACK DOOR INNER CENTER LOCK LH TWISTED 350.00 350.00
1|BACK DOOR INNER LOWER LOCK LH TWISTED 250.00 250.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP CRACKED 156.00 156.00
1|BACK DOOR RH BADLY DENTED 1,350.00 1,350.00
1|BACK DOOR "BERLINGO" EMBLEM RH NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|BACK DOOR HINGE RH BENT 202.00 202.00
1|BACK DOOR INNER SIDE WEATHERSTRIP RH TORN 108.00 108.00
1|BACK DOOR SURROUND BEADING RH TORN 250.00 250.00
1|{BACK DOOR INNER LOWER LOCK RH JAMMED 250.00 250.00
1|BACK DOOR WEATHERSTRIP TORN 358.00 358.00
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 800.00 800.00
1|REAR BUMPER CENTER PAD DISTORTED 450.00 450.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET CRACKED 106.00 106.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER BENT 130.00 130.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DISTORTED 375.00 375.00
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 810.00 810.00
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH CRACKED 280.00 280.00
1|REAR FLOOR CARPET NOT CHANGED 549.00 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,698.00 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 262.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST TAILPIPE TO REPAIR SEE 723.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD BENT 119.00 119.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,242.80 -804.60
11,185.20 7,241.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|BACK DOOR 'C&C' PLATE LH (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
1|BACK DOOR '4 PAX' LABEL LH (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 10.00

Report Ref No. CS/CTI18006448/Utbe2-1




ﬁ V V | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
- i ‘ ur Adjus
Qty Description of Parts Condition szg"k::?p.B(‘s’) 0 (sl)" ted
1|SET BACK DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 38.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 45.00 35.00
1|BACK DOOR GLASS SEALANT LH (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|BACK DOOR '70KM/H' LABEL RH (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 10.00
1|SET BACK DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 38.00 -
1|BACK DOOR GLASS SEALANT RH (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 38.00 28.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 350.00 200.00
1|SET REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 38.00 -
762.00 393.00
LABOUR
TO CHEKC WIRING FOR PROPER FUNCTION. 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT LH BACK DOOR GLASS TO 120.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE & REFIT RH BACK DOOR GLASS TO 120.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO TRANSFER LH & RH BACK DOOR COMPONENTS 150.00 100.00
FROM OLD TO NEW.
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR EXHAUST TAILPIPE. 100.00 60.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPLACE REAR FLOOR CARPET, 150.00 50.00
TRIMMINGS, ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
CAVITY PRESERVATION ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 100.00
TO REPLACE, REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN & RE-ALIGN ALL 1,500.00 1,000.00
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BODY PANEL LH, REAR FLOOR PANEL, SPARE TYRE
BRACKET AND REAR EXHAUST TAILPIPE.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 1,500.00 900.00
3,950.00 2,410.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,897.20 10,044.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ! 8,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) ‘ '

Report Ref No. CS/CTI18006448/Utbe2-1

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




